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From: Richard
To: Justin
Subject: FW: Fireplaces
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 5:48:44 PM
Attachments: image003.pna
image011.ona
image014.png
Regards,
Richard
Richard

Project Leader

for and on behalf of d u s t design ltd

architecture planning interiors
w: www.dustarchitecture.com
t:+44 (0)2079938071

a: Studio 1 The Stable Yard
16A Balham Hill, SW12 9EB

From: Wito, Alan [mailto:Alan.Wito@Camden.gov.uk]
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 16:37

To: ‘Justin'; Richard

Cc: Anton Ambrose

Subject: RE: Fireplaces

Dear all

I've just spoken to on the phone. The photo below (time 14.06) is actually of the first floor rear room.

So we're all working off the same information I've updated the table | sent out last week to show what
should be installed in each room.

Room
G
Front

GF
Rear

Your proposal

Our records

Comment

Agreed.

The
proportions
seem
better
although it
seem a bit
narrow
(perhaps
the photos
was
squeezed?
). The
general
style seem
acceptable.

Front

F As above (GF rear)

Agreed
providing it
fit
comfortably
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into the
approved
chimney
breast

Rear

As above (GF Rear)

Front

Rear

I hope this helps but if there’s any doubt please don't hesitate to get in touch with me.

Regards

Alan Wito

Principal Planner (Heritage and Conservation)

Telephone: 020 7974 6392

From: Justin [mailto:Justin@marblehill.co.uk]

Sent: 15 June 2015 16:06

To: Richard

Cc: Wito, Alan; Anton Ambrose
Subject: RE: Fireplaces

As we now
have a
photo of
what this
looks like (I
had not
seen this
before
today) it
should be
as close a
match as
possible. |
agree that
it’s similar
toa
slimmer
Cambridge
but there
does not
appear to
be any
moulding
around the
inner side
of the
opening.

Agreed

Agreed
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Hi Richard

Sure, we could make something similar

If we go very shallow- circa 60mm visible, we’d probably need to look at losing some of the depth detail, for want of a
better term. There are quite a few levels here

Regards

Justin

From: Richard [mailto:richard@dustarchitecture.com]
Sent: 15 June 2015 15:09

To: Justin

Cc: Wito, Alan; Anton Ambrose
Subject: RE: Fireplaces

Yes Justin
I think it is similar but the proportions are different.
The shelf depth and jamb depth are smaller on the original fireplace, the height of the foot block on the original seems

smaller almost the same size as the skirting.

Also below is an image of an Soane Fire Place which I think Allan might comment on suitability as it was one of the

Georgian models he had referred me to previously. If we got the proportions right this might be suitable ?

Regards,

Richard

Richard Sharp
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Project Leader

for and on behalf of d u s t design Itd

architecture planning interiors
w: www.dustarchitecture.com
t:+44 (0)2079938071

a: Studio 1 The Stable Yard
16A Balham Hill, SW12 9EB

From: Justin [mailto:Justin@marblehill.co.uk]
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 14:49

To: Richard

Cc: Wito, Alan; Anton Ambrose

Subject: RE: Fireplaces

Hi Richard

Do you think it looks a bit like as slimmer Cambridge here:

Regards
Justin

From: Richard [mailto:richard@dustarchitecture.com]
Sent: 15 June 2015 14:06

To: Justin

Cc: Wito, Alan; Anton Ambrose

Subject: Fireplaces

Hi Justin

Please see image below of fireplace style of 27 floor,
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i
e

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

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This
e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from your computer.



http://www.dustarchitecture.com/





